Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 September 2022 8:32 AM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); 'Yan (LKK Auto)'

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD9790Z AND YN3693K ALONG NEAR SELETAR CLUB

ROAD, ROWER'S BAY PARK SINGAPORE ON 19 JULY 2022 AT ABOUT 1230 HOURS ||
OUR REF : PD.192801 SCDF REF: 2022 - 72

Attachments: 192801 - CLT GIA REPORT GBD9790Z.pdf; 192801 - RENTAL INV.pdf; 192801 - REPAIR
BILL.pdf; 192801 - SURVEY REPORT.pdf

Dear Olivia and Yan,
Please conduct paper survey, thank you.

Yours sincerely,

Ralf Tay Gim Chye

Accident Claims Officer

Logistics Department

Singapore Civil Defence Force

91 Ubi Avenue 4, Singapore 408827

DID : +65 6848 3614 | Fax : +65 6848 3651
HP : +65 9743 5954
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WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the infended addressee, you must not
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email fo any unauthorized person is an
offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error."

From: SL LAW PRS <prs@sllaw.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2022 1:17 pm

To: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg>

Cc: aaron tan <aarontkj.sk@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD9790Z AND YN3693K ALONG NEAR SELETAR CLUB ROAD, ROWER'S BAY PARK
SINGAPORE ON 19 JULY 2022 AT ABOUT 1230 HOURS || OUR REF : PD.192801 SCDF REF: 2022 - 72

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam

We refer to the above matter and our Letter of Demand.

Attached, please find our Letter of Demand and its supporting documents.

Thank you.



Regards

Lheny

Legal Secretary

DID: 6909 9356  Fax: 6909 6246

Address: 133 New Bridge Road #13 — 01 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413

S L LAW CHAMBERS

This e-mail is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are
not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, arrive late or contain viruses.
Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message which may arise as a result of Internet transmission.
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